

ERIC CROOKS

WEB DEVELOPER
crookse.com / eric@crookse.com / 702.449.6748

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a self-taught, motivated developer with extensive experience in WordPress-powered sites. With a background in programming and design, I'm able to provide a wide range of expertise to web projects. I continually strive to keep up to date with the best web practices by learning new technologies and methods in order to always meet a high-quality end-state.

SKILLS SUMMARY

WEB DEVELOPMENT

MAMP Stack	JavaScript	jQuery	AngularJS	Git
Bootstrap	WordPress	WooCommerce	HTML5	CSS3 (SASS)

UI/UX & GRAPHIC DESIGN

Sketching	Wireframing	Flowcharts	Mobile UI/UX	Printed Media
Typography	High-fidelity Prototyping			

SOFTWARE

IDEs (Sublime/PHPStorm)	Balsamiq Mockups	Lucidchart	Photoshop	Illustrator
InDesign	Fireworks	InVision	MS Office	

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER @ SELF-EMPLOYED

Raleigh, North Carolina / October 2015 – Present

Provide the WordPress community with premium, easy-to-use themes and theme support for WordPress users.

PARALEGAL NCO @ UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE

Fort Bragg, North Carolina / February 2015 – Present

Mountain View, California / July 2014 – February 2015

Provide legal support for the USACAPOC(A)—a major command with subordinate units across the U.S. Legal support includes Article 15 and courts-martial proceedings, separation boards, letters of reprimand, transcriptions, notarial services, and legal actions database management for the JAG Corps. Maintain mobilization readiness in order to mobilize with units such as the USASFC(A) or other tenant units at Fort Bragg, North Carolina to provide legal support. Responsible for training, mentoring, and developing junior paralegal soldiers to the required level of expertise necessary to effectively contribute to mission success within their sections. Maintain operational readiness through airborne operations, physical fitness tests, and weapons qualifications.

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER @ MODERN MONDE (OFFSITE)

Los Angeles, California / September 2014 – January 2016

Conduct full-stack development for the Modern Monde website. Duties include design, development, and maintenance of the website.

Transferred the company's e-commerce solution from Big Cartel to a WordPress and WooCommerce combination. This transfer allowed editors of Modern Monde to manage their content with ease.

PARALEGAL SPECIALIST @ UNITED STATES ARMY

Fort Bragg, North Carolina / November 2012 – July 2014

Camp Henry, Daegu, South Korea / July 2011 – November 2012

Fort Jackson, South Carolina / February 2011 – July 2011

Conducted effective and efficient legal operations to support the 19th ESC, MISOC(A), and USASOC. Supported the legal services provided by judge advocates and civilian attorneys at all levels within each command. Legal support included Article 15 and courts-martial proceedings, separation boards, letters of reprimand, transcriptions, notarial services, operational law support, case law research, and legal actions database management for the JAG Corps and each unit. Prepared symposium slides for the MISOC(A) command team on a quarterly basis to provide operational guidance for subordinate commanders. Maintained operational readiness through airborne operations, physical fitness tests, weapons qualifications, military schools, and board competitions.

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER @ SELF-EMPLOYED

Las Vegas, Nevada / July 2008 – July 2009

- **Henry V Events - Western Star Trucks Convention, Las Vegas, Nevada:** Worked in a four-slot team of graphic designers to produce 2D and 3D graphics for laser projection rendering for the Western Star Trucks Convention held in the Mirage Hotel and Casino in Las Vegas, Nevada. Produced photo composites, textures, and animated graphics in Photoshop. Screened and tested in Photoshop against fifteen other graphic designers in order to receive a position on the team. Work was conducted under a short-term contract in July 2009.
- **Ubisoft France, Montreuil, France:** Provided WordPress theme support for the Ubisoft France blog featuring Ubisoft's Splinter Cell: Conviction video game news and updates. Work was conducted off-site from Las Vegas, Nevada under a short-term contract in July 2008.
- **Julien De Smedt Architects, Copenhagen, Denmark:** Enabled cross-browser compatibility for the JDS Architects' WordPress blog. Applied CSS margin and padding fixes to create a uniform appearance for their blog when rendered in Mozilla Firefox and Internet Explorer 7. Work was conducted off-site from Las Vegas, Nevada under a short-term contract in July 2008.

EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE & TRAINING

FEDERAL WORK STUDY - IT STUDENT WORKER @ DEVRY UNIVERSITY - MORRISVILLE

Morrisville, North Carolina / November 2015 - January 2015

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT - GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS (WEB DESIGN EMPHASIS) @ COLLEGE OF SOUTHERN NEVADA

Las Vegas, Nevada / Completed December 2013

RECRUITER SUSTAINMENT PROGRAM TRAINEE @ UNITED STATES ARMY NATIONAL GUARD - NEVADA

Las Vegas, Nevada / September 2010 – February 2011